Members ?f The Legislative Assembly  Page: 1
Trayel Claim Form
|

Claim Number: 35474 o

MLA Name: - Hémilton; Scott VM150082:- *  Claim Date: ~ November 19, 2015

Constituency: Delta North —

Type Of Trip:  MLA Travel

Prepared by: [

Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly

Travel From: Delta Travel To: Victoria

Trip Details:

Date Expenses é\mount
;iNo 'i 30(km) | $15.60
'Novamiber 19 2045. -~ 30(km) $15.60

November 16, 2015 Airfare - on?way $150.00

November 16, 2015 Lunch Only} - Victoria ‘ $27.00

November 17, 2015 MLA Per Di‘em - Victoria $61.00

November 18, 2015 MLA Per Di'em - Victoria ; $61.00

November 19, 2015 Airfare - oneway ‘l$299.0

November 19, 2015 MLA Per Di)em - Victoria ‘ $61.00

; Total Payable 3690.20

Date 19 Nov 2015 Signatute
certified that the amount to be paid is correct, and is in accordance
with appropriate statute or other authority for payment
ACCOUNTS OFFICE USE ONLY
Organization Code Account Code STOB Code Amount

Signature

Date \// 'QI/‘(I’

Spending Authority Signature




L

From: reservation@halbourair.com

Sent: November-OS-l,L 4:29 PM

To: Hamilton, Scott ~

Subject: Harbour Air Flight Itinerary. Thanks for booking!

Dzals & Specials High Flyer Rewards My Account

Thank you for choosing Harbour Air Seaplanes, We're excited to welcome you aboard! Please
review your flight details below. .

If you have any questions regarding your reservation or wish to make any changes, please log into
your account at harbourair.com or call one of our friendly customer service staff at 604.274.1277
or toll-free 1.800.665.0212.

New luggage policies take effect March‘ 1st, 2015, including the introduction of a small fee for
luggage exceeding our 50Ib limit and sporting equipment including skis, golf clubs and bikes. For

more information, please see our webslite or Click Here

Would you prefer a guaranteed single window seat? Ask one of our customer service agents
about Select Seating at check in - only %10.00! -

Cheers! ‘
Harbour Air Team

Customer Information

Account

Booking i

Monday, November 16, 2015 Invoice #4889922
Sked 500 : Carbon Offset $0.50

Flight I
Sked 500 : Web Fare- $142.35

outh Vancouver (YVR)
ictoria Harbour + Goods and Services Tax $7.15

-




30 minutes

KK-Confirmed

1 Passenger(s) - Regular Fare
Scott Hamilton

Add to Calendar

Billing

Taxes

$142.85

To access the Terms and Conditions for the Sy

perSaver fares and Web fares, please click here.

Please note: If you would like to take advantage of the Supersaver fares and Web fares, they are only available by

booking online - reservations made or changed at the Terminals or through the Reservations Centre will be

to regular fares.

Booking Restrictions

>ubject

Vancouver to/from Victoria, Nanaimo, Comox
Nanaimo to/from Sechelt: 25 pounds

South Vancouver to/from Victoria and Nanain
South Vancouver to/from Sechelt: 25 pounds

, Sechelt, Pitt Meadows and the Gulf Islands: 25 pounds

no: 50 pounds
Whistler to/from Victoria, Vancouver: 25 pounds

Check in time is 25 minutes prior to flight time.

A Governmenf Issued Photo Identification for anyone over 16 years old is required.

Unclaimed seats can be sold 15 minutes

rior to flight time.

A no show fee of 100% will be charged 15 minutes prior to fllght departure on unclaimed seats; any return

portion will be automatically cancelled.

On all scheduled service flights: for group bookings of 4 or more, partial or whole cancellations made wuthm
24 hours prior to departure will be subject to a 50% cancellation fee.
On scheduled service flights to and fromiComox, Sechelt and the Gulf Islands (Saltspring Island, Pender Island

and Maple Bay): partial or whole cancellations made within 1 hour prior to departure will be subject to

cancellation fee.

|
|

a$20

Luggage up to 25Ibs is happily accepted on all routes at no additional charge. Additional luggage will be

subject to additional fee's and will be flown standby on your flight or the first available flight with room.

Gulf Island (Saltspring Island, Pender Island, and Maple Bay) flights may have up to three stops; therefgre,

Please note that the maximum luggage vFight per piece is 50lbs.

flight times are approximate.

For more accurate Gulf Islands departure times please contact our Reservations Department 30 mlnutes
prior to your flight departure time at 1. 860 665.0212.

Waitlisted flights and tours are confirmed when the contact person receives the call; voicemails do not
guarantee the seat(s). Please contact our reservations department at your earliest convenience.

On all scenic and packaged tours: partial or whole cancellations made within 24 hours prior to departure will

be subject to a 100% cancellation fee.
The aircraft type confirmed at the time of booking may change depending on operational needs with our
flight loads and will be subject to availability.




From: HeliJet <servicesl@queskybooking..net>

Sent: November-05-15 3:47 PM
To: Hamilton, Scott;_ )
Subject: Thank you for ¢ loosing to take off with Helijet!
|
|

|
. \

|

. . |
Please review your reservation below. | .

If you have any questions or concerns regarding your reservation please call us at Helijet Reservations
1.800.665.4354.

We look forward to welcoming you aboard yohr flight soon!

Customer Information

Account Customer # -

Name Scott Hamilton

Booking i
Thursday, November 19, 2015 Invoice #20082 ~
‘ FARE-YWH-PEAK_Winter | $284.76
+ GST I $14.24
Victoria Harbour L e e : : e ,
Vancouver Airport |
Billing . $284.76
50 minutes | $14.24
$299.00

Confirmed

1 Passengers - Peak -
. Scott Hamilton

Add to Calendar




Date

Members Of The Legislative Assembly | Page: 1
Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 354761 _ o

MLA Name:  .Hamilton, Scott VM150082 Claim Date:  November 02, 2015

Constituency: Delta North ‘

Type Of Trip:  MLA Travel

Prepared By:

Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly

Travel From: Delta Travel To: Victoria

Trip Details: 1

Pate Expenses Amount
“October 25, 2015 / 63(km) $32.76
_,xOctober 29, 2015 63(km) $32.76
'November 01, 2015 63(km) $32.76
:;&E\igrhbefgs,'zms i 63km) $32.76

October 25, 2015 Dinner Only - Victoria $36.00

October 25, 2015 Fery v/ $93.50

October 26, 2015 MLA Per Diém - Victoria $61.00

October 27, 2015 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00

October 28, 2015 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00

October 29, 2015 Ferry : $145.00!

October 29, 2015 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00 *

November 01, 2015 Dinner Only! - Victoria $36.00

November 01,2015  Femry | $93.5o%

November 02, 2015 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00

November 03, 2015 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00

November 04, 2015 MLA Per Di‘em - Victoria . $61.00

November 05, 2015 Ferry v $145.00¢

November 05, 2015 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00

Signature

19 Nov 2015

P
1 T

w

Total Payable

$1168.04

s
certified that the amount to be paid is correct, and is in accordance
with appropriate statute or other authority for payment

!
ACCOUNTS OFFICE USE ONLY

Organization Code

Account Code

|
Amount

STOB Code



Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 2
Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 35476

MLA Name: Hamiilton, Scott VM150082 Claim Date: November 02, 2015
Constituency: Delta North

Type Of Trip:  MLA Travel

Organization Code Account Code STOB Code Amount

Son Wl |6

Date Signature

Spending Authority Signature



PURCHASE
ABCFerries

2015/11/05
Swarq% Bay
Tsawwassen
AUTH ONLY
20’ Undersize Vehi 55.40
1 Adult 16.90
1 Priority Loadi 73.50
Fuel Rebate 0.80-
Total 145.00
MasterCard 145.00
7 %W W WV VW W W W s
005/01-66223093
0017663790
Approved: 213318
CHANGE DUE 0.00

SWB 05 Nov 2015

PURCHASE
ARBCFerries

2015/10/25
Tsawwassen ;
; wartz Bay

AUTH 0
RESERVNLY

Adult

Reservation Pr ;g:gg
Fuel Rebate 0.80-
Total
Prs 93.50.
Voo payment 22.00

t*****t*t**

005/01-6622

71.50
!!!!I(s
00q7552850

Approved
CHANGE 081324

TSA 25 Oct

0.00

SEE REVERSE SIDE OF TICKET
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Travel Claim Receipt Confirmation Form

Scott Hamilton

Member Name:

Travel Claim Form
Number

35476

Expense Description

Ferry Fares

Vendor British Columbia Ferry Services Inc.
October 30, 2015 - $145.00
A . November 2, 2015 - $22.00
moun November 3, 2015 - $71.50
Total: $238.50
. Financial Services has confirmed that the expenses appear on the
Explanation

member’s credit card statement.

Travel Claim Receipt Confirmation Form




Members Of The Legislative Assembly  Page: 1
. |
Trayel Claim Form :
Claim Number: .§56_34, \ |
MLA Name: .- Hamilton, Scott VM150082 , Claim Date:  December 13, 2015,
Constituency: Delta North ;
Type Of Trip: . - CPA Travel: %
Prepared By: | ‘
Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly
Travel From: Delta Travel To: London
Trip Details:
Date Expenses Amount
‘Becember 03,2015 - ;  32(km) $16.64
“|pecariiber. 13, 2045 -7 32(km) $16.64
December 03, 2015 Airfare $7348.44
December 04, 2015 Meals/Incidental Expense $188.76
1 GBP =2.0193 CAD |
December 05, 2015 Meals/Incidental Expense :$188.76
1 GBP = 2.0193 CAD ‘
December 06, 2015 Meals/Incidental Expense ,$230.21
1 GBP =2.0233 CAD ‘
December 07, 2015 Meals/Incidental Expense $231.31
1 GBP =2.033 CAD §
\
December 08, 2015 Meals/Incid ntal Expense | $56.21
1 GBP =2.0381 CAD T i
December 09, 2015 Meals/Incid ‘ ntal Expense | $56.81
1 GBP =2.0598 CAD T

December 10, 2015 Meals/lncidtlrntal Expense $57.01
1 GBP =2.067 CAD

December 11, 2015 Deduction $-227.22
less one nights hotel charge

December 12, 2015 Meals/Incidental Expense $159.48
1 GBP = 2.0934 CAD

Total Payable $8323.05




Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 2
Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 35634

MLA Name: Hamilton, Scott VM150082 Claim Date: December 13, 2015
Constituency: Delta North

Type Of Trip: CPA Travel

Date Expenses Amount

Date ___ 15Jan 2016 Signature

Hamilton, Scott VM150082
certified that the amount to be paid is correct, and is in accordance
with appropriate statute or other authority for payment

ACCOUNTS OFFICE USE ONLY
Organization Code Account Code STOB Code Amount

v 1/15/16 e

Spending Authority Signature



B 0000

From: Scott Hamilton |

Sent: November-25-15 11:53 AM '

To: '

Subject: Fwd: Air Canadal - 03-Dec: Vancouver - London (booking ret-
| 1

Scott Hamilton

Begin forwarded message:

From: Air Canada <conﬁnnation@airc‘:anada.ca>
Date;: Nov : PST

To:
yuver - London (booking ref:_

Subject: Air Canada - 03-Dec: Vancg
**xx%% PLEASE DO NOT REPLY TO THIS E-MAIL **x*xx

eck in kios

Itinera ry/Receipt

Your booking is confirmed. Please print/r
for your financial records (e.g. for taxation,
or payment card reconciliation purposes). W
choosing Air Canada and look forward to we
board.

Access your personali
Air Canada travel info

B

etain this page
expense claim

e thank you for
lcoming you on

zed
rmation

Booking Information

itinerary/receipt.
Mai act:

Electronic Ticketing confirmed. This iq your official

Flight Arrivals and

Departures
- 1-888-422-7533

fny bodkinﬁ} ééleét séaté*).w

1




Select Seats
af Lou On My Way

Aj_e_n_mg of flight status changes directly|to my mobile phone‘ or email.
i - check online if my ﬂight is on time.

Check-in_online and print my boardlng pass.

* Can my booking be changed online?

-

E] § Additional passenger information is required

= Your current flight itinerary|includes travel to a
country that requires additional passenger
information.

We strongly encourage you|to provide this
information ahead of time from the comfort of your
home or office with our secuire oniine form.

iformation

O TP N P

Vancouver,

Vancouver .::::;::l’ . , giete T
Int'l (YVR) (YUL) " Business E' .
B oosoec OV 1 o w20 EEE Class | [
2015 2015 ' (lowest), P
Terminal M -
monwest,  Lonten. ]
Trudeau (LHR) . Business .
B Sy Fri 04-Dec 0 B s (B
Thu 03‘Dec 2015 P o IK
S &= fowesth P. 2T
Terminal 2 ' w S
London, Vancouver,
Heathrow Vancouver
(LHR) Int'l (YVR) - : Business i
I sun 13-Dec Sun 13-Dec 0 9hr35 - Class ‘
2015 (lowest), Z S
Terminal 2 Terminal M

EI 'és: Snack or Brunch B: Breakfast M: Meal (Non Specific) K: Continental breakfast

Pre-order your onboard duty-fr?e-items

El You can pre-order your duty-free |te;ns now, and have them delivered dlrectly to your se t on
board. Earn up to 2 Aeroplan Miles for every $1 spent. Details .

. onflight




Enjoy a 15% discount on all du

, .
: 1
‘ Montreal -
P
]
)

..............................

I
'
]
(YUL) to London (LHR) Vo
-free items you pre-order-online E

Air Canada -

Meal Preference :  Regular

Aeroplan : . .
Payment Card: Special Needs: =~ None
Seat Selection: None
Purchase Summary :
.. |

Fare Summary |
Passenger Type Adult
Air Transportation Charges
Base Fare ~ 6057.98
§urcharge o 30 02_
Carrier gg[gharge t 840 00
Taxes, Fees and Charges

lada Airport Impro ent Fee 120.00
U K Passenger Service Charge - » 85.36
Canada Goods and Services Tax (GsT/HsT A GG 1.00
U.K. Air Passenger Duty . - 288.17

Traveller ecuri e AT 25.91
Total before options (per passenger) 7348.44
Number of passengers x1
Total with options ‘  7348.44
Travel Insurance (declined) ! 0 00
Grand Total - Canadian dollars $7348.44

Payment Information

Credit/Debit Card >000¢-00¢X~

The followmg amount (tax inclusive) will appear on your credit card or debit card statement:

Amount paid: $7348.44

Air Canada: $7348.44 (Air Transp. Chargeé - per adult)

Ticket number(s): 0142155731142

enRoute City Guide

London

London - the jewel in the British crown and the largest city in the European Union - has an
turns the sprawling metropolis into 33 interconns
the Tate Modern on the southern bank of the Thqmes,

underground secret: the Tube. One ticket

urban villages, making a morning visit to|

acted




Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
Travel Claim Form
Claim Number: - 35 }

MLA Name:  -Hamilton, Scott VM150082 ' .* Claim Date:  February 09, 2016
Constituency: Delta North ' ! ‘
Type Of Trip:  Acdpmpanying Person Travel

Prepared By: ;
Claimant Type: Acdpompanying Person (Othér)
Travel From: Delfa North :
Trip Details: Ac

7

P

bmpanying Person travel fo

—e

Travel To: Victoria | . 77 D %/
. I 17

Date Expenses Amount

‘F'é'bruary 09, 2016 51(km) | $26.88
Travel from lﬂome to Legislature :

February 10,2016 {|  51(km) - $26.88 0\/
Travel from legislature to home l )?

;1 .
February 09, 2016 Ferry ; - %

February 09, 2016 Hotel Victoria - Witij'n Receipts $139.47
February 09, 2016 Lunch & Dinner only } | $48.50
February 10, 2016 Breakfast & Lunch only | $39.50
February 10, 2016 Ferry $71.50

|
|
Total P yab*e $442.73

Date 18 Feb 2016, Sigq‘atuxe

H il
|
certified that the amount to be paid is correct, and is in accordance

]
with appropriate statute or other authority for payment

ACCOUNTS OFFICE USE ONLY

Organization Code Account Code

STOB Code Amount

1) (R

Spending Authority Signature

=




Room Name

ZDDZ

Type

77

Room
Clerk

DATE | REFERENCE

- 02/09-VALETPKG
02/09 GST

02/09 ROOM
02/09 DEST FEE
02/09 RM PST
02/09 MRDT
02/09 RM GST
02/10 VS CARD

TO BE SETTLED TO:

DESCRIPTION
DEST MKT FEE
ROOM PST

MRDT

ROOM GST

OTHER GST

PROV SALES TAX
LIQUOR TAX

GST INCLUSIVE

NET CHARGES
122.00

rFxxXTTmooo>

l
Payment ‘

| CREDITS

SUMMARY OF TAXES =~ -=-------
TAXED AMOUNT

TAX CREDITS
.00

102.00 02/10/16

© 02709716

Time

ACCT# l

o> m

$139.47
CURRENT BALANCE

- - e - --

.00



PURCHASE
~BCFerrie

2016/02/09
Tsawv_vr%ssen

Swartz Bay
AUTH ONLY

Undersize Vehi
Reservation Pr

Fuel Rebate

Total
sropayment
*3::"*"'**-8)
005/01-66223136
0018480850
Approved: 000497
CHANGE DUE .00

TSA 09 Feb 2016

$16.90

$89.80

PURCHASE
~~BCFerries

‘ 2016/02/10
Swart:T z Bay

Tsawwassen
AUTH ONLY

irg
B Adult - . ]

20’ Undersize Vehi 55.40
Fuel Rebate 1.00-

Total
Visa - $71.50
-u:rq-m«::.—(s)
005/01-66223092

0018632380

Approved: 051311

CHANGE DUE 0.00

| SWB 10 Feb 2016%

SEE REVE E OF TICKET




Claim Number: 35
MLA Name:  Ha
Constituency: De
Type Of Trip:  Ac
Prepared By:

Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
Travel Claim Form

60

ilton, Scott VM150082 Claim Date: February 17, 2016 )

a North '
ompanying Person Travel T

Claimant Type: Actompanying Person (Q,A)!? Claimant Name: &
Travel From:  Delta Travel To: Victon £¢
Trip Details:
YAEEEUN |
Date Expenses Amount
‘February 15, 2016 - 25(km) $13.00
February 17, 2016 25(km) $13.00
February 15, 2016 Dinner Only $36.0
February 15, 2016 Ferry - $93.5
February 15, 2016 Ferry | $16.70 A’
Paid for perspn on claim #35964
February 16, 2016 Full Day Meals Per Diem Allow. $61.00 g
February 17, 2016 Accommodation Expenses $218.36
February 17,2016 Breakfast only $27.00
February 17, 2016 ' Ferry $1 6.70‘\1
Total Payable $495.26
Date 18 Feb 2016 Signature
Hamilton, Scott VM150082
certified that the amount to be paid is correct, and is in accordance
i ! r other authority for payment
Date 18 Feb 2016 Signature
! Accompanying Person (CA)
certified that the amount to be paid is correct, and is in accordance
with appropriate statute or other authority for paymet‘u
|

ACCOUNTS OFF

Organization Code

CE USE ONLY ‘ )
Account Code } STOB Code Amount

Date (;2/ &4 / ! b Si@éatu.te

Spending Authority Signature |




PURCH
~BCFerries

| E
Toawmsden PURCHASE
~ABCFerries

Swartz
AUTH ONLY
RESER
CONF:

RES 16.90 2016/02/17
20° Undors:.ze Ve 55.40 Swari;rz Bay
1 Reservation [Pr 22.00 ()
Tsawwassen
Fuel Rebate 0.80- AUTH ONLY
Total gg gg 1 Adult ‘ 16.90
Prepayment
Maste¥Card 71.50 Fuel Rebate 0.20-
e % 2 Y 3 W 9 U e W
005/01 -66223 Total 16.70
0018683900 MasterCard 16.70
Approved: 02 A
CHANGE DUE 0.00 005/01 - 66223092
0018701140
Approved: 063002
CHANGE DUE

TSA 15 Feb 201

SWB 17 Feb 2016

SEE REVER E OF TICKET

‘D\N\e\’ oAy (\\cz‘g‘v‘: : o

a\l c\o
Qo@%

/(‘(\Q(\\/\% O

({3;
7




y

Room
Arrival Date : 02/15/16
Invoice No. :
Folio No. :
Conf. No. : 4182938
Cashier No. 86
Billing Date ©02/17/16
~—— BC Legislative Assembly - ! A/R Number T T -
Date Description Debit Credit
02/15/16 Room Charge 94.00
02/15/16 Destination Marketing Fee 0.94
02/15/16 Provincial Room T 9.49
02/15/16 Room GST P U R C H A S E 4.75
02/16/16 Room Charge z 94.00
02/16/16 Destination Marketing Fee M CEer ri es 0.94
02/16/16 Provincial Room Tax 9.49
02/16/16 Room GST 4.75
2016/02/15
02/17/16 Mastercard —~4rsaqu,§5 sen - ‘ 218.36
Room H/GST Total - 9.50 Swartz Bay 218.36 218.36
Other H/GST Total - 0.00 AUTH ONLY
wesT/s I T 000
Fuel Re‘bate 0.20-
16.70
vastorcerd g 1670
—_— — - - 005/01-66223133
oo1aessggo°2467z
gﬁgﬁg‘éeol}s 0.00




Members Of The Legislative Assembly ~ Page: 1
Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: .
MLA Name: ilton, Scott VM150082 Claim Date: February 17, 2016
Constituency:
Type Of Trip:  Acfjompanying Person T -
Prepared By: | /\%
Claimant Type: ompanying Persop (Othe ! \L/\ P
Travel From: a Travel To: Victoria \ h
Trip Details: N \{
Date Expenses (. i Amount
" February 15, 2016 32(km) $16.64
“February 17,2016 |  32(km) $16.64
February 15, 2016 Dinner Only - $36.00
February 16, 2016 Full Day Meals Per Diem Allow. $61.00
February 17, 2016 Accommodation Expenses $270.86
February 17, 2016 Breakfast only $27.00
February 17, 2016 Ferry : $90.00)§

Date 18 Feb 2016 Signature

certified that the amount to be paid is correct, and is {n accordance
with appropriate statute or other authority for payment

ACCOUNTS OFHICE USE ONLY
Organization Code Account Code STOB Code mount

oo _00/RA /|l _— |

Spending Authority Signature
|




Room

-

| Arrival Date 02/15/16
Invoice No.
Folio No. .
Conf. No. ) | 829:;9
Cashier No. : 86
Billing Date © 0217116
BC Legislative Assembly : ARNumber —~ ~ T°F T T
Date Description Debit Credit
02/15/16 Room Charge | 94.00
02/15/16 Destination Marketinig Fee 0.94
02/15/16 Provincial Room Tax ‘ 9.49
02/15/16 Room GST j 4.75
02/15/16 Valet Parking ‘ 25.00
02/15/16 GST ‘ ‘ 25
02/16/16 Room Charge 94.00
02/16/16 Destination Marketirjg Fee 0.94
02/16/16 Provincial Room Tax 9.49
02/16/16 Room GST 4.75
02/16/16 Valet Parking } 25.00
02/16/16 GST 1.25
02117116  Visa -l I 270.86
Room H/GST Total - 9.50 Total ; 270.86 270.86
Other H/GST Total - 2.50 ‘
HesT AP Balance ! 0/00
!
\
\




PURCH
ABCFe

2016/02/
Swart'i% B

Adult -
' Undersize Veh
1 Reservation Pp 18.50

Fuel Rebate ' 0.80-

Total

Prepayment 18.50
isa 71.50
S)
0018701130
Approved: 0469
CHANGE DUE 0.00

- Dincec mor\chj ok
- AN daj Der (RS -

=

- S losy uuedﬁeﬂcbkj .

— Aove. -

Yo Ne'g

rec credit
Cacqd. .




Claim Number: :
MLA Name:
Constituency:
Type Of Trip:
Prepared By:
Claimant Type:
Travel From:

1
Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
Travel Claim Form

ilton, Scott VM150082 Claim Date: February 09, 2016

Acgilompanying Person TraJeI

| |
|
|

Acgompanying Person (Other) ‘

Trip Details: Ac

‘a North avel To: Vuctona
ympanying Person travel 0 } é

,w

Date

Expenses : Amount

February 09, 2016

60(km) | $31.20

Travel from [Constituency Office to Le‘gislature

February 10, 2016

February 09, 2016
February 09, 2016
February 09, 2016
February 10, 2016
_February 10, 2016

60(km) . $31.20
Travel from |legislature to Constituen;cy Office l

Breakfast & Lunch only | $39.50 3

Ferry $90.00

Hotel Victoria - With Receipts $135.43/r

Breakfast only $27.00

Ferry $71.50’\/
Total Payable $425.83

Date 18 Feb 2016

Signature

Ha ,
certified that the amount to be paid is correct, and is in accordance
with appropriate statute or other authority for payment

ACCOUNTS OFFICE USE ONLY

Organization Code

e QUM

Account Code STOB Code Amount

Signature

Spending Authority Signature



PURCHASE
ABCFerrie

2016/02/09
Tsawq%ssen

Swartz Bay

AUTH ONLY

Reservation Pr
Fuel Rebate

Total
Prepayment

MasterCard
**********wms)
005/01-6622
0018620550

Approved: 04488Z
CHANGE DUE

[\

1
7 -

TSA 09 Feb 2016

SEE REVERSE SIDE OF TIf

0.00

KET

PURCHASE
2BCFerries

2016/02/10
Swargz Bay
()
Tsawwassen
AUTH ONLY
20’ Undersize Vehi 55.40
1 Adult 16.90
Fuel Rebate 0.80-
Total ‘71.50
MasterCard 171.50
w***w****w*& s)
005/01-6622
0018631200 ‘
Approved: 010192
CHANGE DUE 0.00

SWB 10 Feb 2016




Room : -
Armrival Date 1 02/09/16
Invoice No.
Folio No. :
Conf. No. : 4181332
Cashier No. 1 67
Billing Date 02/10/16
BC Legislative Assembly A/R Number
Date Description | Debit Credit
02/09/16  Room Charge r 94.00
02/09/16 Destination Marketirig Fee 0.94
02/09/16 Provincial Room Ta 9.49
02/09/16 Room GST 4‘.75
02/09/16  Valet Parking | 25.00
02/09/16 GST 1.25
02/10/16  Mastercard -xxxx>- [ 135.43
Room H/GST Total - 4.75 Total 135.43 135.43
Other H/GST Total - 1.25
H/GST PST 0.00

Balanc;e

&




Members Of The Legislative Assembly ‘
Travel Claim Form | |

|

MLA Name: ~ Hafhilton, .Sgotts\_leﬁQf(;)SZ ‘ Claim Date: February 01, 2016

Constituency: Delta North

Type Of Trip: MLA Travel s -

Prepared By: A ‘

Claimant Type: Mejnber of Legislative Asseimbly { - ;b 7 ¢

Travel From: Delta Travel To: Victoria: !

Trip Details: K .

Date“ o Expenses %mount
) )February 16, 2016- - Airfare - oneway ‘ $114.00

February 16, 2016 Lunch and Dinner Only-Victoria $48.50

February 16, 2016 Taxi |

February 17, 2016 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00

February 18, 2016 Airfare - oneway $150.00

February 18, 2016
-~ February 18, 2016

Date 25 Feb 2016

Breakfast & Lunch itOnIy-Victoria
Taxi '

Hamilton, Scott VM150082
certified that the amount to be paid is correct, and is in accordance
with appropriate statute or other authority for payment

ACCOUNTS OFFJICE USE ONLY

Organization Code

Account Code

pes_ [

5 |

Sign;ature

Spending Authority Signature

STOB Code

E/leﬂy




AENIUN WITLLL

UNIT tuy 1!!‘) 49 AvE

" iYAJ
Ci

toud )
TERM 1D: ACS3328¢
EMPLOYEE D 318

S4
1INV YUY
VISA

fprlicatton Label:
Al ABBOIGEU31010
ViR v GO UL 0B B

1S1.ub o
AAAAAAAAAJA-
Amount:
Tiw:

NL-WHY (HAL LIV

C V3HIBS
"3

BAICHD: U39
SHIFTH: bo2

le —
91,52
Procimity

Skl 0 FHIB1601153
154 CREDLTT

e

cné* bgigg>
cal 0

CAD$ 75.30

P

APPROVED W /(7267
6o} -uo

“/&‘ -

)

.
' LR

2440 SHELL RD

éXZPl
RICHMOND ag
20122952 :
M PIRCRASE
PR Ll
Acct # ERREEEREA Cc

Exp Date '‘/''  Card Type VI
tame : [ aniLron
VISA CREDIT

6066660031010

Trace # 880010 Operator 164
FB2012295201 ‘

Inv. # 161

Auth # 047071 RRN 601171008

mal MW
(69 ) APPOVED-THAME YOU

Retain this copy fof your
records
Custemer copy

604-272-1111
Hope you have a n1c4 ride
Book online
—  WHH.Richmundtaxt.ca
Book your Taxi through

Start Phong/ Iphang /Androd

Free App download

arsit-kle




Harbour Air Seaplanes

Vancouver (604) 274-1277
Victoria (250) 384-2215
Nanaimo  (250) 714-0004 |
Ganges  1-877-537-9880 ‘

Toll-free 1-800-665-0212

Website: wwa.har on
18/02/20 |
(ST

CUSITOMER COPY

Booking Information:

Scott Hamilton
|IIU|SdaY. “ -
1 Passenger S

|

Flight alllllllll[w T T
Departs # Victoria Harbour

Arrives @ South Vancouver (YVR)
Invoice #: 4977914

1.00 Sked 500 : Carbon Offset $0.50 CON (
1.00 Sked SOT : Web Fare-  $142.35 CDN i
T

fioods and Serﬁices Tax $7.15 GST
) T , o
Grand Total $150.00 CDN

Payment Information:

Visa $150.00 CON

Date/Time i 18/02/2016

Station HYWHCS02

Terminal ID HYWHCCO2

Action ! Purchase/Telephone

Lard Type VISA *

sard Number ' FEKF kK 4m- l
: i

Amdupd | 215000




‘ i |

Subject: Harbour Air YVR - VIC -KK ;
Location: i
Start: , Tue 16/02/2016
End: Tue 16/02/2016
Recurrence: (none) ‘
‘ b
Organizer: Hamilton, Scott 1 ﬁ

Booking Reviewclose

e Booking # | ) ;

|
I |
Date ' I
Tuesday, Feb 16, 2016

Departure g i
I | |

South Vancouver (YVR)

Arrival ‘
|
Victoria Harbour 1

Duration
30 minutes

1 Passenger(s) » Super Saver

o Hamilton, Scott

Status:
KK-Confirmed
TERE N
Sked 500 : Carbon Offset l@ | $0.50
Sked 500 : SuperSaver Web Fdre 1@ $108.07
+ Goods and Services Tax | $5.43




Visa

it ok ****-
' i

|

o No TurboBucks allowed on this discouinted ti

!

$0.00




Members Of The Legislative Assembly " Page: 1
Travel Claim Form |

Claim Number: 36052/

MLA Name: -—Halnilten; Scett VIM150082 Claim Date:  January 01, 2016
Constituency:” DeltaNorth | |
Type Of Trip:  MLUA Travel : ‘
Prepared By:

Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly o

Travel From: Delta Travel To: ‘_,Vfanc\:cuver

Trip Details: rEB 200

Date Expenses | L T , \Amount
~January 15,2016 - 88(km) $45.76
January 26, 2016 40(km) | © $20.80
January 28, 2016 50(km)  $26.00

|

January 29, 2016 48(km) . $24.96

February 03, 2016 18(km) $9.36
" February 19, 2016 * 32(km) $16.64

January 15, 2016 Parking . . $8.00 :
.

Total Payab‘le

$151.52

Date 25 Feb 2016 Signature

certified that the amount to be paid l"s correct, and is'in accordance

. . . i
with appropriate statute or other au{horxty for payment

|
!
ACCOUNTS OFFICE USE ONLY 1
Organization Code Account Code STOB Code Amount

Date &/ Q»QI ”0 Signature
' ' ‘ Spending Authority Signature




Comeus M<|-(1
RECEIPT

trpark Lot -

www.impark.com

Stall #

iration Date/Time

JAN-15, 20

Puchase Date/Tine: NEJ2n 15, 20

Total Due: $8.00 Rate: $8.00 -
Total Paid: $8.00 Payment
Ticket #: 00040695

SN #:

Setting:
Mach %ame: Meter 2

Card #""*"- Visa [

Thank You!
Please come agaln




Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 36293
MLA Name: Hamilton, Scott VM150082 Claim Date: March 08, 201 §___,.“.._ .

Constituency: Delta North 5I51 f"\”VE?E';;-.
Type Of Trip:  Accompanying Person Travel v"’”@
Prepared By: <
Claimant Type: Accompanying Person (CA) Claimant Name: 2 1] 16
Travel From: Delta Travel To:
Trip Details: ﬁ"""{f'”!,"r,; e
(L 2o4s D A
Date Expenses . Amount
Marchi08, 2016 Airfare $159.000
March 06, 2016 Dinner Only $36.00
March 07, 2016 Accommodation Expenses $278.76/\/
March 07, 2016 Lunch & Dinner only $48.50
March 08, 2016 Dinner Only $36.00
March 08,2016 7  Fery $16.70 /(
Total Payable $574.26

Date 18 Mar 2016 Signa

certified that the amount to be paid is correct, and is in accoraance
with appropriate statute or other authority for payment

Date 18 Mar 2016

certified that the amount to be paid is correct, and is in accordance
with appropriale staute or other authority for payment

ACCOUNTS OFFICE USE ONLY
Organization Code Account Code STOB Code Amount

Date 8/3' //é Signature — m :




INFORMATION INVOICE

Room No.
Arrival : 03-06-16
Departure : 03-08-16
nada
) Page No. :1ofl
~ Membership No : o ) Conf. No.
A/R Number : Folio No.
Group Code : BCGOVCAU0316 Reference No.
Company Name : BC Government Caucus HST:
Date Posting Charges Credits
CAD CAD
03-06-16 Room Revenue 120.00
03-06-16  Room Destination Fee 1.20
03-06-16 Room GST Tax 6.06
03-06-16 Room PST Tax 12.12
03-07-16  Room Revenue 120.00
03-07-16  Room Destination Fee 1.20
03-07-16 Room GST Tax 6.06
03-07-16  Room PST Tax 12.12
03-07-16  Mastercard 278.76
Total 278.76 278.76

Balance $ 0.00



T @200 —

From: passengerservices@helijet.com

Sent: March 9, 2016

To:

Subject: Thank you for choosing to take off with Helijet!

Please review your reservation below.

If you have any questions or concerns regarding your reservation please call us at Helijet Reservations
1.800.665.4354.

We look forward to welcoming you aboard your flight soon!

Customer Information

Account Customer # -

Name Kim Kendall

Sunday, March 6, 2016 5 Invoice #54854 . -

FARE-YWH-OffPeak_Winte $151.43

+GST $7.57
ancouver Harbour . ] .
ictoria Harbour
Billing $151.43
35 minutes Taxes $7.57
Confirmed
- Mastercard ’ - . .$159,00:
1 Passengers - Off-Peak e et D e i
_ Date / Time March 6, 2016 @ _
Summary #*##t *kkk **tt-
Add to Calendar o o
Expiration -

Authorization 01353z




PURCHASE
~BCFerries

2016/03/08
Swartr% Bay

Tsawwassen

AUTH ONLY

1

Adult 16.90

Fuel Rebate 0.20-

Total 16.70
MasterCard 16.70
ve 9 W N W W W W% Ve W )
005/01 -662

0018763250

Approved: 000642

CHANGE DUE 0.00

4R g - -

sEE REVERSESIDE OF TICKET

s = (Fdinnes () lardh.



Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 36294
MLA Name: Hamilton, Scott ViMi150082 Claim Date: Mar
Constituency: Delta North
Type Of Trip:  Accompanying Person Travel
Propared Ey: [
Claimant Type: Accompanying Person (CA) Claimant Nanie:
T | From: Delt T :
r.ave r?m elta ravel To 141 SER\I!CC;’,
Trip Details: e e
Vigobol
Date Expenses Amount
‘March 08, 2016/ 37(km) $19.24
March 08, 2016 .- 69(km) $35.88
March G6, 2016 Dinner Only $36.00
March 06, 2016 Ferry $90.0
March 07, 2016 Lunch & Dinner only $48.50
March 08, 2016 Accommodation Expenses $304.0
March 08, 2016 Dinner Only $36.00
March 08, 2016 Ferry $90.00F
March 08, 2016 Parking $31.5o{
Total Payable $691.20
Date 18 Mar 2016 Signature
Hamilton, Scott VM150082
certified that the amount to be paid is correct, and is in accordance
W, i s payment
Date 18 Mar 2016 Signature

Accompanying Person (CA) -
certified that the amount to be paid is correct, and is in accordance
with appropriate statute or other anthority for payment

ACCOUNTS OFFICE USE ONLY

5
o _ 2/ /Il Signtas

\

Spending Authorlty Signature




INVOICE

I RoomNo,
anada Arrival : 03-06-16
Departure : 03-08-16
Page No. 11 of 1
Membership No : Conf. No.
A/R Number Folio No.
Group Code : Reference No.
Company Name : Expedia HST!
Date Posting Charges Credits
CAD CAD
03-06-16  Parking Revenue 15.00
03-06-16  Parking GST 0.75
03-07-16  Parking Revenue 15.00
03-07-16  Parking GST 0.75
03-08-16 Cash 31.50
Total 31.50 31.50

Balance $ 0.00



Check-in:

Check-out: Mar 8, 201
Number of nights: 2
Number of guests: Adults: 2
Property Details

Internet Access = Fitness Center « Pets Allowed « Business Center . Restaurant On-site - Accessible bathroom « Roll-in shower « In-Re

Additional Amenities:

24-hour business center » 24-hour front desk « ATM/banking = Accessible bathroom « Airport transportation (surcharge) « Bar/lounge « Bre
services « Conference space» Conference space size (feet) - 12917 - Conference space size (meters) - 1200 « Dry cleaning/laundry service
= Express check-out « Fireplace in lobby « Fitness facilities » Free WiFi « Free newspapers in lobby = Free wired high-speed Internet » In-ro
facilities « Luggage storage = Meeting rooms10 « Multilingual staff = Number of flcors - 12 « Number of meeting rooms - 10 - Pets allowed
deposit box at front desk » Self parking (surcharge) « Smoke-free property = Total number of rooms - 196 « Tours/ticket assistance « Wedc

Room Details
# Room Type Reserved for Status Confirmation Refundable?
number
Standard
Double I i
1 Room, 2 2 Adults: Conﬂrmed- Yes
Double
Beds

*Please note: Preferences and special requests cannot be guaranteed. Special requests are subject to ave
incur additional charges.

Charges

Cost per night and per room in CADC$ ( Excluding tax recovery charges and service fees )



Dates Room 1 | Total per night
3/6/2016 C$124.00|  C$124.00
3/7/12016 C$124.00 C$124.00
th@l Per room C$248.00 ‘

Other Charges, fees and savings in CADC$

Item

Tax Recovery Charges and Service Fees

Total cost for entire stay in CADC$ ( Including tax recovery charges and service fees )

Payment status | Total cost of stay

Paid

Payment information

We have charged your credit card for the full payment of this reservation.

Payment card name: _

Billing Address Booked offline, Booked offline, N/A, Canada,-

Phone number: I

The above charges to your credit card were made by Travelscape, LLC. View our full Terms & Conditionsr.v

§
- Cancellation Policy

Room 1

We understand that sometimes your travel plans change. We do not charge a change or cancel fee. However, this property imposes the follc
required to pass on: Cancellations or changes made after 7:00 PM ((GMT-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada); Tijuana) on Mar 5, 2016 are st
The property makes no refunds for no shows or early checkouts.

Customer Support Contact Information

View or cancel your reservation online



. PURCHASE
ABCFerries

2016/03/06
Tsawq%ssen

Swartz B

RESERVATION
CONF
RES:
20’ Undersize .40
1 Reservation Pr .50
1 Adult '90
Fuel Rebate 0.80-
"!;otal 90.00
repayment 18.
CDN Cash 100_33
CHANGE DUE 28.50-

TSA 06 Mar 2016 1

. PURCHASE
~BCFerries

2016/03/08
Swarg% Bay

Tsawwa n

RESERVATIO
ggNF:
S:
20° Undersize Vehi 55.40
1 Reservation Pr 18.50
1 Adult 16.90
Fuel Rebate 0.80-
Total 80.00
Prepayment 18.50
CDN Cash 100.00
CHANGE DUE 28.50-

SWB 08 Mar 201




Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 36047 - ,

MLA Name: -~ Hs ilton, Scott VM150082! Claim Date: February 01, 2016
Constituency: " Delta North |

Type Of Trip: MLIA Travel

Prepared By:
Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly

Travel From: Delta Travel To: Victoria
Trip Details: \
Date Expenses Amount
“February 09,2016 ||  56(km) | $29.12
- February 11,2016 | 56(km) 1 $29.12
February 09, 2016 Breakfast & Lunch rJnly-Victoria $39.50y
February 09, 2016 ‘ Ferry | $90.00
February 10, 2016 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
February 11, 2016 ‘ Ferry $145.00,
February 11, 2016 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
Total Payable $454.74
Date 26 Feb2016 Sign;atur
\ ‘
certified that the amount 1o be paid is correct, and is in accordance
‘ with appropriate statute or other authority for payment
|
ACCOUNTS OFFICE USE ONLY
Organization Code Account Code STOB Code

Date % l&)

~ D




PURCHASE
ABCFerries

20:4:6./02/11 -
Swarg% Bay
° Tsawwassen
AUTH ONLY AUTH ONLY
RESERVY 20" Undersize Vehi  55.40
CONF 1 Adult 16.90
RES 1 Priority Loadi 73.50
1 ; .
20" Fuel Rebate 0.80
1
Total 145,00
MasterCard 145.00
******'****M)
005/01-6622
0018504910
Approved: 213410

CHANGE DUE 0.00

SWB 11 Feb 2016




Members Of The ‘lLegisIative Assembly Page: 1
Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 360851 ' 7 |
MLA Name: . Hanjilton, Scott-VM156082 | Claim Date:  December 01,2015

Constituency;.--Delta North

Type Of Trip: |

Prepared By: l L

Claimant Type: Merber of Legislative Assembly , e

Travel From: Del | Travel To: Vancouver

Trip Details: - ) —

‘ Peo Lo 073

Date Expenses ; e . ,\Amou nt
Juily 31,2016 52(km) o $27.04

August 05, 2015 24(km) ' $12.48

August 12, 2015 22(km) $11.44

August 23, 2015 45(km) | - $23.40

September 12, 2015 60(km) $31.20

September 12, 2015 42(km) | $21.84

September 19, 2015 34(km) | $17.68

October 10, 2015 20(km) ‘ $10.40

October 10, 2015 48(km) L $24.96

October 16, 2015 20(km) - $10.40

November 07, 2015 48(km) - $24.96

November 13, 2015 38(km) | $19.76

November 14, 2015 56(km) $29.12

November 21, 2015 18(km) $9.36

November 26, 2015 48(km) ‘ $24.96

November 27, 2015 48(km) | $24.96

November 28, 2015 19(km) $9.88

December 01, 2015 50(km) | $26.00

Décember 16,2015 43(km) : $22.36

| :
Total Payable $382.20
Date 25 Feb 2016 Signature
F Hamilton, Scott VM {50082
certified that the amount to be paid is correct, and is in accordance
with appropriate statute or other authority for payment




Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 2
Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 36051

MLA Name: Hamilton, Scott VM150082 Claim Date: December 01, 2015
Constituency: Delta North

Type Of Trip:  MLA Travel

Date Expenses Amount

ACCOUNTS OFFICE USE ONLY
Organization Code Account Code STOB Code Amount

Date %’/ l 0/ l (7 Signature

Spending Authority Signature



Date

| Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
Travel Claim Form
Claim Number: - 36
MLA Name: ilton,chottVl_VI1_50082 . Claim Date: February 25, 2016
Constituency: ‘
Type Of Trip:
Prepared By: ‘
Claimant Type: ber of Legislative Assembly
Travel From: ta North Travel To: Victoria
Trip Details: LA Trave! from Delta North to Legislature
|
Date | Expenses Amount
““February 25,2016 [l 59(km) $30.68
. February 29, 2016 - 59(km) $30.68
" _Februany-22,2016" MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
““February 23, 2016 | MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
February 24, 2016 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
February 25, 2016 | Ferry $145.00
February 25, 2016 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
February 29, 2016 Ferry ‘ $90.0

Signature

29 Feb 2014
[

amilton, Sco
certified that the amount to be paid is correct, and is in accordance
with appropriate statute or other authority for payment

ACCOUNTS OF#.UCE USE ONLY

Organization Code|

Account Code

o _ 2| 0|

\v

Signature

STOB Code Amount

Spending Authority Signature




[ON

PURCHASE
~ABCFerries

2016/02/29
Tsawwassen

Swartz Bay
AUTH ONLY

RES:

0'  Undersize Vehi
Adult
Reservation Pr

Fuel Rebate
Total

Prepayment
Visa

Ve W W W RN
005/01- GGZZF

0018810230
Approved: 027349
CHANGE DUE

TSA 29 Feb 2016

SEE REVERSE SIDE OF T

PURCHASE
~ABCFerries

2016/02/25
SwarE% Bay

Tsawwassen

AUTH ONLY

20' Undersize Vehi 55.40

1
1

Adult 16.90
Priority Loadi 73.50
Fuel Rebate 0.80-

Total 145.00

MasterCard 145.00

WA AW W WKW W )

005/01-662

0018645420

Approved: 212901

CHANGE DUE 0.00

SWB 25 Feb 2016




St

: 36368 . .

Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
Travel Claim Form |

Date 30 Mar 2016 Signature

Claim Number.' ) 7 \éLATfVE A Ssé\,«

MLA Name: ~ Hamilton, Scott VM150082 . Claim Dat \ﬁsﬁ’arc;:h 01, 2016 ’17/5»8:.\

Constituency: = Delta North TN

MAR 3 )
Type Of Trip:  MLA Travel 12016 )
Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly "\/4/ 4 )
. . U e V\CE

Travel From:  Delta Travel To: LEAL SER

Trip Details: ‘

Date Expenses Amount

February 29,2016 /  56(km) $29.12
* March 03, 2016 ! 56(km) $29.12

February 29, 2016 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00

March 01, 2016 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00

March 02, 2016 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00

March 03, 2016 Breakfast and Dinner Only-Victoria $48.50

March 03, 2016 Ferry $145.0

Total Payable $434.74

Hamilton, Scott V150082
certified that the amount to be paid is correct, and is in accordance
with appropriate statute or other authorily for payment

ACCOUNTS

OFFICE USE ONLY !

Organization Code Account Code STOB Code | Amount

bae /31 /1o S

Spending Authori




~

2% - 3

PURCHASE
ABCFerries

2016/03/03
Swarfﬁ% Bay
Tsawwassen
AUTH ONLY
20’ Undersize Vehi 55.40
1 Adult 16.90
1 Priority Loadi 73.50
Fuel Rebe- = 0.80-
Total 145.00
Masterlc - F45.00
WRRKWNW -~ A -~
005/01-6622
0018853350
Approved: 212623
CHANGE DUE 0.00

SWB| 03 Mar 2016 1




I

Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 36369

MLA Name: Hamilton, Scott VM150082 + . Claim Date: March 01, 2016
Constituency: Delta North '

Type Of Trip:  MLA Travel

Prepared By:

Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly

Travel From: Delta Travel To:

Trip Details:

Date . ‘ Expenses

March 07, 2016 56(km) $29.12
March 10, 2016 56(km) $29.12
March 07, 2016 Ferry $90.00
March 07, 2016 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
March 08, 2016 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
March 09, 2016 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
March 10, 2016 Ferry $145.00
March 10, 2016 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00

Date 31 Mar 2016

Total Payable $537.24

certified that the amount to be }‘mid is correct, and is in accordance
with appropriate stalute or o:hqr authority for payment

ACCOUNTS OFFICE USE ONLY

Organization Code Co

Signature

Dais Z/% |//

Spending Authority Signature




<

PUR CHASE
2B Ferrieg

201 /03/10
Swa i%_g Bay

Priority Loadj
20

73.50

Undersize Vehji 55.40

Adylt 16.90
Fuel Re ate 0.80-

Total 145,00

MasterCar 145,00

uwnwt*t*w*wn

005/01-66223

0018925160\

PProved: 12627

CHANGE DUE

0.00




Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 36370 *

MLAName: ~ ‘Hamiton, Scott VM150082  Claim Date:  March 01, 2016
Constituency: Delta North
Type Of Trip: _MLA Travel ?’(,\SLATl VE 4 SSE “a,
Prepared By: v #, 30
Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly
Travel From:  Delta Travel To: 2016
Trip Details: ‘
&
~Weiap geppicts”

Date Expenses T Emount
March 14, 2016 56(km) $29.12
March 17,2016 7 56(km) | $29.12
February 22,2016 °  Ferry $90.00"”
March 14, 2016 Ferry $90.00T
March 14, 2016 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
March 15, 2016 Breakfast and Dinner Only-Victoria ‘ $48.50
March 16, 2016 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
March 17, 2016 Ferry $145'0°“V
March 17, 2016 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00

Total Pa:yable $614.74

Date 31 Mar 2016 Signatur

certified that the amount to be paid is correct, and is in accordance
with appropriate statute or other authority for payment

ACCOUNTS OFFICE USE ONLY
Organization Code Account Code

v _3/3U/[6 signn

Spending ority Signature




2016/@3/1?
Swartz an

| , awwassen
;ﬂﬁ?H ONLY

Uﬂdaraiaa Vahi
‘Adult

Prinrity L&aﬂi

Fuel Rebate

Total .
MasterCard

wrxa«w&wuugu-}

01 -86223001
G018856880

Appreved: 212952
CHANGE DU g.00




PURCHASE
~BCFerries

2016/03/14
Tsawq%ssen
Swartz Bay

AUTH ONLY

RESE

CONF :

§E's Undersize Vehi 65.40

1 Adult 16.90

1 Resorvation Pr 18.50

Fuel Rebate 0.80-

Total 80.00
Prepayment .

Visa
S22 322222 2]
005/01-6622
0018880;90086347
Approve

CERNGE DUE 0.00

TSA 14 Mar 2016

AUTH ONLY
RESERV
CONF:

Zal

Iy

«-‘u“‘ blillvl_

@BCFerries
2qr67:021/.2 2

Tsawwassen
Swartz Bay

4

wom

\\

S:
0’| Underslze Vehi .
Adult 16.90
Reservation Pr 18.50
Fuel Rebate 0.80-

‘Total 90.00
Prepayment 18.50

Visa 71.50
W*R*******RF)

005/01-66223132

0018670200
Approved: 008233
CHANGE DUE 0.00

TSA 22 Feb 2016






